
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given

below.

Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, May 3, 2017 @ 5:30 pm.

Hall of Fame Room (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)

Steve Sletten, Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, John Kramper, Denise Durancyzk,

Ron Christianson, Roger Springman(alternate) and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde

1 Call to Order

2 Introduction of new RDA members

3 Elect RDA Chair

4 Elect RDA Vice Chair

5 Communications

6 Approval of the April 12, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes

7 Presentation and possible action regarding website: Derek Westby

8 Riverfront Redevelopment Area discussion and possible action:
A. Initiate re-zone to Planned Development
B. Design charrette

 Review dates and schedule
 Assign responsibility for publicity
 Scheduling of stakeholder timeslots
 Potluck logistics

C. Millfab demolition update
D. Highway Trailer building update
E. Movin’ Out letter regarding site control and initiation of re-zone
F. Carpet Warehouse Building, 425 E South St – acquisition update

9 **Discussion and possible action regarding offer to purchase for Marathon Site, 314
West Main Street

10 Discussion re: RDA statutory authority, By-laws, other legal matters and
administration

11 Discussion re: RDA financial reports

12 Update: Revolving Loan fund

13 Future Agenda Items



14 Adjournment

Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 14, 2017

**Closed Session: The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e),deliberating or negotiating the
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business,
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course
of business. Re: Marathon Site, 314 West Main Street

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to
enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances.

“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.





 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given 


below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 


Wednesday, May 3, 2017 @ 5:30 pm. 


Hall of Fame Room (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Steve Sletten, Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, John Kramper, Denise Durancyzk,  


Ron Christianson, Roger Springman(alternate) and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 


  


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Introduction of new RDA members 
 


3 Elect RDA Chair 
 


4 Elect RDA Vice Chair 
 


5 Communications  
 


6 Approval of the April 12, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes  
 


7 Presentation and possible action regarding website: Derek Westby 
 


8 Riverfront Redevelopment Area discussion and possible action: 
A. Initiate re-zone to Planned Development 
B. Design charrette 


 Review dates and schedule 


 Assign responsibility for publicity 


 Scheduling of stakeholder timeslots 


 Potluck logistics  
C. Millfab demolition update  
D. Highway Trailer building update 
E. Movin’ Out letter regarding site control and initiation of re-zone 
F. Carpet Warehouse Building, 425 E South St – acquisition update 


 


9 **Discussion and possible action regarding offer to purchase for Marathon Site, 314 
West Main Street 


 


10 Discussion re:  RDA statutory authority, By-laws, other legal matters and 
administration 


 


11 Discussion re:  RDA financial reports 
 


12 Update:  Revolving Loan fund 
 


13              Future Agenda Items 







 


 


 
      14         Adjournment 


 
 
 


 Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 14, 2017 
 


**Closed Session:   The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e),deliberating or negotiating the 
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course 
of business.  Re: Marathon Site, 314 West Main Street 


 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to 
enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 
 


“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting. 








 


 


2017  REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY COMMITTEE 


 


 


 


 Member    Phone  Term  E-mail 


 


1.  Denise Durancyzk    873-8302 2022  bobkomes@hotmail.com   


 


2.  Peter Sveum    575-1054 2018  pasveum@cbsuccess.com 


 


3.  Steve Sletten    609-9624 2019  steve.sletten@gmail.com 


 


4.  Ron Christianson    444-7022 2021  rondeb2011@hotmail.com 


 


5.  John Kramper    838-5051(w) 2020  jkramper@msbonline.com   


      712-7605(c)   jnkramper@aol.com 


 


6.  Scott Truehl       


(Council Rep)    963-7060 2018  struehl@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


7.  Regina Hirsch    335-7755 2018  rhirsch@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


            (Council Rep) 


 


8.  Tammy LaBorde,  


Exec Dir/Staff Advisor  873-6691   tlaborde@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


9.  Roger Springman (Alternate)  205-2645 2018  hotpeppers2@charter.net  


    


 


 


 


New terms are for 5 years. 


 


 



mailto:rondeb2011@hotmail.com

mailto:struehl@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:rhirsch@ci.stoughton.wi.us






 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, April 12, 2017 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 


Present:  
Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, Dan Kittleson, Ron Christianson, Brian 
Kahl, John Kramper, Steve Sletten and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 
 


Absent: 
None 
 
Others Present: 
Mayor Olson, Dave Porterfield, Gary Becker, Greg Jenson, Bill Livick, Laura Trotter,  
Sid Boersma, Gary Blazek and Todd Nelson 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
Sveum reminded committee that the Council Reorganizational meeting will be on April 
18th and that at the RDA’s next meeting they will be electing a chair and vice-chair for 
the new year.  Becker stated he had a conflict for the May meeting scheduled for the 
10th.   
It was discussed and decided to move the regular scheduled RDA meeting to May 3, 
2017.   
 
Approval of the December 14, 2016, January 11, 2017, February 8, 2017, February 
20, 2017 and March 8, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the December 
14, 2016, January 11, 2017, February 8, 2017, February 20, 2017 and March 8, 2017 
RDA meetings as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding Stoughton RDA website: 
Laura Trotter from the Stoughton Chamber addressed the committee.  She reported 
that the Chamber is designing a new website and there is limited space available.  The 
Chamber would happily have a link for the RDA on their site to link visitors to the cities 
website.  Mayor Olson stated she had talked with Derek Westby about creating a 
webpage or squarespace for the RDA and he said he could for a cost of about $250.00. 
Committee would like Westby to come to the next meeting and walk them thru the 
options. 
 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area discussion and possible action regarding: 


a. Millfab demolition bid package 
Gary Blazek from Vierbicher and Associates presented draft demolition forms 
and specs.  He stated they are just about ready to send to Planning Director 
Rodney Scheel and the City Attorney for approval before they are sent out to 
bid.  He reported the DNR recently did more asbestos testing and ran other tests 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
April 12, 2017 
Page 2 
 


to determine what exactly is in the building that needs to be dealt with.  Once 
those results are back they will fine tune the bid package to include that 
information.  Becker reminded the committee that we received a grant for the 
demolition and we have some time constraints we need to keep in mind.  Blazek 
stated there will be a site meeting with anyone who will be making bids.  Truehl 
expressed interest at being at the site meeting and Blazek will notify the 
committee when the meeting will take place if anyone else is interested in 
attending.  Discussion about saving the bricks from foundry took place.  
Discussion included needing to include the brick option into the bid package and 
where to keep the bricks once removed.  Blazek went thru the demolition 
process and said he would estimate it would take a month to complete.  
Discussion about reviewing and approving the specs took place.  It was decided 
that Public Works Director Brett Hebert, Becker, Scheel and the city attorney 
could review and approve the demolition specifications.   
 


b. Design charrette 
Becker suggested May 15-17th as the design charrette dates.  This is Syttende 
Mai week and those dates will not work for the community.  Becker will look at 
other dates in early June and see if they will work with the design charrette team 
and Tanesay.   
 


c. Highway Trailer Building 
Becker handed out a graphic depicting a suggestion from Council for saving the foundry 
portion of the Highway Trailer Building.  It was approved that the foundry building will be 
included for discussion in the design charrette.  The bricks from the building along the 
river on the Millfab property will be saved for later use in restoring the foundry portion of 
the Highway Trailer Building as they are from the same source.  The foundry building 
will be included in the overall development and a developer/owner will be sought to turn 
it into a productive use.  The foundry will need to be evaluated to be sure the demolition 
of the Highway Trailer Building will not do any damage.  Becker reached out to Steven 
Mar-Pohl to get an idea of how much an evaluation would cost and he guessed around 
$10,000.   
 
Becker reported there would be Brownfield redevelopment grants available to 
help pay for the demolition cost of the Hwy Trailer, carpet warehouse and the 
Stoughton trailers building.  He can submit for the grants this summer and they 
would be awarded in the fall.  Spec would then be prepared in the winter and 
demolition could take place next spring.   
 
Mayor brought up concerns about the Highway Trailer Building and it’s stability.  
Becker stated the structure study would help determine how safe the building is 
and give us guidance as to how to keep the building and the surrounding area 
safe until it can be taken down. 


 
d. Tanesay Development agreement 


Becker stated he talked with Mark Geall and told him that Council wanted to 
meet with him before the charrette.  Sveum also reported that Council wanted an 
update at each council meeting from here on out.  Becker was directed to invite  







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
April 12, 2017 
Page 3 


 
Geall to an upcoming Council meeting to give a presentation. 
 


e.  Movin’ Out memorandum of understanding 
Dave Porterfield with Movin’ Out addressed the committee.  His deadline for 
submitting for grants is early June.  He needs to show he has control of the 
parcels for the grant.  He asked the committee to empower a group to work with 
him and his group to get a memorandum of understanding started.  Discussion 
took place on waiting for the design charrette to take place before moving 
forward to see if this is still the direction to go.  Becker was directed to work with 
the city attorney and Scheel to start working on a plan for the agreement before 
the next meeting.  Sveum will make contact with Ken Wahlin of Stoughton 
Trailers and the affected homeowner. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding Carpet Warehouse Building - 
425 East South Street: 
Sveum reported that the attorney and Becker are working to get the survey 
completed so closing can take place the last week in April.  Once building is 
owned by the RDA an inspection will need to take place to see how we need to 
secure it. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding development proposal for the 
Marathon Site – 314 West Main Street: 
Todd Nelson presented his proposal for the Marathon Site.  He reported he met 
with an adjacent neighbor to discuss his plans and was met with no concerns.  
Nelson wanted to see if the committee would be interested in residential for that 
site before he made a formal proposal.  Committee showed interest in his draft 
proposal and encouraged him to make a formal proposal.  Sveum will talk with 
the realtor to get Nelson to give us a proposal.  LaBorde was directed to provide 
an update on the financials for this site at next meeting. 
 
Discussion regarding Revolving Loan Fund status: 
Nothing to report 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
Elections in May 
Marathon Site 
Design charrette 
Carpet Warehouse building 
Highway Trailer building 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Kahl, to adjourn at 7:05 p.m. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 








rtiJANW aps41. I.. 
	


Wiim 


--111rwm"' • 
'IrrE — —mo■ Qam,  


11=p 


'``"•-•r- 
H. South t. 


Riverfront Redevelopment Area 


Property within black line proposed to be re-zoned to Planned Developrinent 


•d hard K i r 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to initiate the Planned Development process for 


properties located between Fourth Street and Eighth Street and south of E. South Street to the Yahara 


River, Stoughton, WI, excluding single-family residential along E. South St. and 7
th


 St. (see map). 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Common Council 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
 


 
File Number: 


 
R-    -2017 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
 


RECITALS 


Whereas, the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton (RDA) seeks to redevelop part of the Rail 


Corridor Redevelopment District (Redevelopment District #1) known as the Riverfront Redevelopment Area; 


and 


Whereas, the City of Stoughton and the RDA are the majority property owners within the Riverfront 


Redevelopment Area (Area) and are in the process of acquiring the remaining privately-owned property within 


the Area; and 


Whereas, the RDA issued a request for development proposals and selected two developers to improve the 


area consistent with previously established City plans and intends to engage the public in a design charrette to 


solicit input on a master plan for the Area; and 


Whereas, the Area is currently zoned Industrial, Institutional and Multi-Family Residential but plans call for 


re-zoning the Area as a Planned Development. Stoughton’s Zoning Ordinance provides three options for 


initiating a Planned Development process – application by the property owner to the Plan Commission, 


recommendation by the Plan Commission or action of the City Council.  


Therefore, after consideration of the public ownership of the Area and the complexity of the issues involved, 


the RDA believes a Council-initiated Planned Development process to be the most appropriate way to begin 


the re-zoning process and requests approval of this Resolution; 


 


RESOLUTION 


 


BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Stoughton Common Council approves initiation of the Planned 


Development process for the Riverfront Redevelopment Area located between Fourth Street and Eighth 


Street and south of E. South Street to the Yahara River, excluding single-family residential along E. South 


St. and 7
th


 St. (see map). 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 







 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Planned Development Review and
Approval (Requirements per Section 78-914)


This form is designed to be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application for
a planned development and by the City to process said application. Parts II, III, V, and VII are to be
used by the Applicant to submit a complete application; Parts I and VIII are to be used by the City as
a guide when processing said application.


Name of Applicant: ______________________________________________________________


Address & Phone of Applicant: _____________________________________________________


Property Address: ________________________________________________________________


Project Description: ______________________________________________________________


I. Recordation of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Presubmittal staff meeting


Date of Meeting: __________________


Follow-up pre-submittal staff meetings scheduled if necessary


Date of Meeting: __________________


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator Date: ________________


Application fee of $_____ received by Zoning Administrator Date: ________________


If necessary, reimbursement of consultant costs agreement must be executed:


II. Application Submittal Packed Requirements for Applicants Use


PD Process Step 1: Pre-application


Step 1 does not require the submittal of an application packet; however, Steps 2-4 does require
submittal of all draft and the final application to the Zoning Administrator prior to Plan Commission
review.


 A. Contact the Zoning Administrator to place an informal discussion item for the PD on the
Plan Commission agenda. No details beyond the name of the Applicant and the
identification of the discussion item as a PD is required to be given in the agenda.


 B. Engage in an informal discussion with the Plan Commission regarding the potential PD.
Appropriate topics may include: location, project themes and images, general mix of
dwelling unit types and/or land uses being considered, approximate residential densities,
and non-residential intensities, general treatment of natural features, general relationship to
nearby properties and public streets, and relationship to the Comprehensive Plan.


NOTE: Points of discussion and conclusions reached in this stage of the process shall in no way
be binding upon the Applicant or the City, but should be considered as the informal,
non-binding basis for proceeding to the next step.







III.Application Submittal Packet Requirements for Applicants Use


PD Process Step 2: Concept Plan


Prior to submitting the final complete application as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the
Applicant shall submit an initial draft application for staff review, followed by one revised draft final
application based upon staff review and comments.


Application Date: ________________


 A. Provide Zoning Administrator with draft PD Concept Plan Submittal Packet for
determination of completeness prior to placing the proposed PD on the Plan
Commission agenda for Concept Plan review. The submittal packet shall contain all
of the following items:
 (1) A location map of the subject property and its vicinity at 11" x 17", as


depicted on a copy of the City of Stoughton Planned Land Use Map.
 (2) A general written description of proposed PD including the following:


 General project themes and images.


 The general mix of dwelling unit types and/or land uses.


 Approximate residential densities and non-residential intensities as
described by dwelling units per acre, floor area ratio and impervious
surface area ratio.


 The general treatment of natural features.


 The general relationship to nearby properties and public streets.


 The general relationship of the project to the Comprehensive Plan.


 An initial draft list of zoning standards which will not be met by the
proposed PD and the location(s) in which they apply and, a complete list
of zoning standards which will be more than met by the proposed PD and
the location(s) in which they apply. Essentially, the purpose of this listing
shall be to provide the Plan Commission with information necessary to
determine the relative merits of the project in regard to private benefit
versus public benefit, and in regard to the mitigation of potential adverse
impacts created by design flexibility.


 (3) A written description of potentially requested exemption from the
requirements of the underlying zoning district, in the following order:
1. Land Use Exemptions


2. Density and Intensity Exemptions


3. Bulk Exemptions


4. Landscaping Exceptions


5. Parking and Loading Requirements Exceptions







 (4) A conceptual plan drawing (at 11" x 17") of the general land use layout and
the general location of major public streets and/or private drives. The
Applicant may submit copies of a larger version of the plan in addition to the
11" x 17" reduction.


IV. Final Application Packet Information for City Use


PD Process Step 2: Concept Plan


Receipt of one full scale copy in blueline or blackline Date: ________________
of complete final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Receipt of one reduced (8.5” by 11” text and 11” by 17” graphics) Date: ________________
copy of complete final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Certification of complete Final Application Packet and Date: ________________
required copies to the Zoning Administrator


V. Application Submittal Packet Requirements for City Use


PD Process Step 3: General Development Plan (GDP)


Prior to submitting the complete application as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the Applicant
shall submit one initial draft application for staff review, followed by one revised draft final
application packet based upon staff review and comments.


Application Date: ________________


 A. Provide Zoning Administrator with a draft GDP Submittal Packet for determination
of completeness prior to placing the proposed PD on the Plan Commission agenda
for GDP review. The submittal packet shall contain all of the following items:
 (1) A location map of the subject property and its vicinity at 11" x 17", as


depicted on a copy of the City of Stoughton Planned Land Use Map.
 (2) A map of the subject property for which the PD is proposed:


 Showing all lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the subject
property.


 Referenced to a list of the names and addresses of the owners of all lands
on said map as the same appear on the current records of the Register of
Deeds of Dane County (as provided by the City of Stoughton).


 Clearly indicating the current zoning of the subject property and its
environs, and the jurisdiction(s) which maintains that control.


 Map and all its parts clearly reproducible with a photocopier.







 Map size of 11" x 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 100
feet.


 All lot dimensions of the subject property provided.


 Graphic scale and north arrow provided.


 (3) A general written description of proposed PD including:
 General project themes and images.


 The general mix of dwelling unit types and/or land uses.


 Approximate residential densities and non-residential intensities as
described by dwelling units per acre, floor area ratio and impervious
surface area ratio.


 The general treatment of natural features.


 The general relationship to nearby properties and public streets.


 The general relationship of the project to the Comprehensive Plan.


 A statement of Rationale as to why PD zoning is proposed. This shall
identify barriers that the Applicant perceives in the form of requirements
of standard zoning districts and opportunities for community betterment
the Applicant suggests are available through the proposed PD zoning.


 A complete list of zoning standards which will not be met by the
proposed PD and the location(s) in which they apply and a complete list
of zoning standards which will be more than met by the proposed PD and
the location(s) in which they apply shall be identified. Essentially, the
purpose of this listing shall be to provide the Plan Commission with
information necessary to determine the relative merits of the project in
regard to private benefit versus public benefit, and in regard to the
mitigation of potential adverse impacts created by design flexibility.


 A written description of potentially requested exemption from the
requirements of the underlying zoning district, in the following order:


1. Land Use Exemptions.


2. Density and Intensity Exemptions.


3. Bulk Exemptions.


4. Landscaping Exceptions.


5. Parking and Loading Requirements Exceptions.


 (4) A General Development Plan Drawing at a minimum scale of 1"=100' (11" x
17" reduction shall also be provided by Applicant) of the proposed project
showing at least the following information in sufficient detail to make an
evaluation against criteria for approval:
 A conceptual plan drawing (at 11" x 17") of the general land use layout


and the general location of major public streets and/or private drives. The
Applicant may submit copies of a larger version of the plan in addition to
the 11" x 17" reduction.







 Location of recreational and open space areas and facilities and
specifically describing those that are to be reserved or dedicated for
public acquisition and use.


 Statistical data on minimum lot sizes in the development, the
approximate areas of large development lots and pads, density/intensity
of various parts of the development, floor area ratio, impervious surface
area ratio and landscape surface area ratio of various land uses, expected
staging, and any other plans required by the Plan Commission or
Common Council.


 Notations relating the written information provided in (3), above to
specific areas on the GDP Drawing.


 (5) General conceptual landscaping plan for subject property, noting
approximate locations of foundation, street, yard and paving, landscaping,
and the compliance of development with all landscaping requirements of this
Ordinance (except as noted in the listing of exceptions) and the use of extra
landscaping and bufferyards.


 (6) A general signage plan for the project, including all
 Project identification signs.


 Concepts for public fixtures and signs (street light fixtures and/or poles or
street sign faces and/or poles) which are proposed to vary from City
standards or common practices.


 (7) Written justification for the proposed Planned Development. (See Section 78-
905 for requirements of the conditional use procedure.)


VI. Final Application Packet Information for Applicant Use


PD Step 3: General Development Plan (GDP)


The process for review and approval of the PD shall be identical to that for conditional use permits per
Section 78-905 of the Zoning Ordinance and (if land is to be divided) to that for preliminary and final
plats of subdivision per the Municipal Code. All portions of an approved PD/GDP not fully developed
within five years of final Common Council approval shall expire, and no additional PD-based
development shall be permitted. The Common Council may extend this five years period by up to five
additional years via a majority vote following a public hearing.


Receipt of one full scale copy in blueline or blackline Date: ________________
of complete final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Receipt of one reduced (8.5” by 11” text and 11” by 17” graphics) Date: ________________
copy of complete final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Certification of complete Final Application Packet and Date: ________________
required copies to the Zoning Administrator


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet) Date: ________________







Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet) Date: ________________


Class 2 legal notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk Date: ________________


Class 2 legal notice published on _________________ and __________________


VII. Application Submittal Requirements for Applicant Use


PD Step 4: Specific Implementation Plan (SIP)


Prior to submitting the complete application as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the Applicant
shall submit one initial draft application for staff review, followed by one revised draft final
application packet based upon staff review and comments.


Application Date: ____________ By: ______


 A. After the effective date of the rezoning to PD/GDP, the Applicant may file an
application for the proposed SIP with the Plan Commission. This submittal packet
shall contain the following items, prior to its acceptance by the Zoning Administrator
and placing the item on the Plan Commission agenda for SIP review.
 (1) A location map of the subject property and its vicinity at 11" x 17", as


depicted on a copy of the City of Stoughton Planned Land Use Map.
 (2) A map of the subject property for which the PD is proposed:


 Showing all lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the subject
property.


 Referenced to a list of the names and addresses of the owners of all lands
on said map as the same appear on the current records of the Register of
Deeds of Dane County (as provided by the City of Stoughton);


 Clearly indicating the current zoning of the subject property and its
environs, and the jurisdiction(s) which maintains that control.


 Map and all its parts clearly reproducible with a photocopier.


 Map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 800
feet.


 All lot dimensions of the subject property provided.


 Graphic scale and north arrow provided.


 (3) A general written description of proposed SIP, including:
 Specific project themes and images.


 The specific mix of dwelling unit types and/or land uses.


 Specific residential densities and non-residential intensities as described
by dwelling units per acre, floor area ratio and impervious surface area
ratio.


 The specific treatment of natural features.







 The specific relationship to nearby properties and public streets.


 A Statement of Rationale as to why PD zoning is proposed identifying
perceived barriers in the form of requirements of standard zoning districts
and opportunities for community betterment through the proposed PD
zoning.


 A complete list of zoning standards which will not be met by the
proposed SIP and the location(s) in which they apply and a complete list
of zoning standards which will be more than met by the proposed SIP
and the location(s) in which they apply shall be identified. Essentially,
the purpose of this listing shall be to provide the Plan Commission with
information necessary to determine the relative merits of the project in
regard to private benefit versus public benefit, and in regard to the
mitigation of potential adverse impacts created by design flexibility.


 (4) A Specific Implementation Plan Drawing at a minimum scale of 1"=100'
(and reduced to 11" x 17") of the proposed project showing at least the
following information in sufficient detail: (See following page)
 A SIP site plan conforming to all requirements of Section 78-908(3). If


the proposed PD is a large or group development (per Section 78-205
(11) or (12)) also provide a proposed preliminary plat or conceptual plat.


 Location of recreational and open space areas and facilities specifically
describing those that are to be reserved or dedicated for public acquisition
and use.


 Statistical data on minimum lot sizes in the development, the precise
areas of all development lots and pads, density/intensity of various parts
of the development, floor area ratio, impervious surface area ratio and
landscape surface area ratio of various land uses, expected staging, and
any other plans required by the Plan Commission or Common Council.


 Notations relating the written information (3), above to specific areas on
the GDP Drawing.


 (5) A landscaping plan for subject property, specifying the location, species, and
installed size of all trees and shrubs. Include a chart which provides a
cumulative total for each species, type and required location (foundation,
yard, street, paved area or bufferyard) of all trees and shrubs.


 (6) A series of building elevations for the entire exterior of all buildings in the
PD, including detailed notes as to the materials and colors proposed.


 (7) A general signage plan including all project identification signs, concepts for
public fixtures and signs (such as street light fixtures and/or poles or street
sign faces and/or poles), and large or group development signage themes
which are proposed to vary from City standards or common practices.


 (8) A general outline of the intended organizational structure for a property
owners association, if any; deed restrictions and provisions for private
provision of common services, if any.


 (9) A written description which demonstrates the full consistency of the
proposed SIP with the approved GDP.







 (10)A written description of any and all variations between the requirements of
the applicable PD/GDP zoning district and the proposed SIP development


 (11)Proof of financing capability pertaining to construction and maintenance and
operation of public works elements of the proposed development.


VIII. Final Application Packet Information for Applicant Use


PD Step 4: Specific Implementation Plan (SIP)


The process for review and approval of the PD shall be identical to that for conditional use permits per
Section 78-905 of the Zoning Ordinance and (if land is to be divided) to that for preliminary and final
plats of subdivision per the Municipal Code. All portions of an approved PD/SIP not fully developed
within five years of final Common Council approval shall expire, and no additional PD-based
development shall be permitted. The Common Council may extend this five years period by up to five
additional years via a majority vote following a public hearing.


Receipt of one reduced (8.5” by 11” text and 11” by 17” graphics) Date: ________________
copy of complete final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet) Date: ________________


Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet) Date: ________________


Class 2 legal notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk Date: ________________


Class 2 legal notice published on ________________ and ________________








Revised: 4/27/2017


Schedule & Work Plan
Week 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56


Week 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5


Grant Awarded
Grant Contract
Coordination with DNR WAM Activities
Prepare Demolition RFP
Issue Request for Proposals
Pre-bid Meeting
Demolition Bid Opening
RDA Selects Contractor
Demolition
Grant Closeout


WAM Grant (DNR Phase II Site Investigation)
DNR Consultant Conducts Phase II Assessment
DNR Consultant Delivers Phase II Assessment Report


Charrette Preparation
Promote Charrette to Community
Design Charrette
Preliminary Master Plan Concept Reveal
BUILD Grant Close-out Report


Request City Council initiate re-zone
Pre-application meeting with Plan Commission
Master Plan Design Charrette
Prepare Concept Plan
RDA Review Concept Plan
Submit Concept Plan to Zoning Administrator
Zoning Administrator certifies application complete
Plan Commission review of concept Plan
Prepare General Development Plan (GDP)
RDA Review GDP & Submit to ZA
Zoning Administrator certifies application complete
Plan Commission review of GDP
Council approval of GDP
Prepare Specific Implementation Plan (SIP)
RDA review of SIP & submit to ZA
ZA certifies SIP complete
Plan Commission review of SIP


Developer attends City Council meeting
Developer participates in Master Plan Design Charrette
Developer prepares Concept Plan
Developer reviews Concept Plan with RDA
Developer prepares General Development Plan
Developer prepares and submits TIF request
Developer and City negotiate development agreement
Developer secures permits, financing and funding
Groundbreaking


Review & Analysis of Developer TIF Request
Development Agreement


Site Control
Re-Zoning
Concept Plan
TIF Request


RDA Meeting Developer Tasks City Task Consultant/Contractor City Attorney


DNR/WEDC


Re-Zone to Planned Development


Developer Actions - Movin' Out


November


Stoughton Riverfront Redevelopment Work Plan


July


MillFab - Take Action to Remediate Prior to Re-use


Master Plan Design Charrette (BUILD Grant)


MilFab Demolition (SAG Grant WEDC Demolition)


Sale price of Public Works site to project


Send demolition bid to WEDC 


Amend Project Plan - if needed
Developer TIF Request


May


TIF Activities


Property Acquisition


Municipal Liability Exemption


Master Developer Actions - Tanesay


April


2017


Model TID #5


Carpet Warehouse - Phase I & II by Seller
Tony Roman - Phase I
Stoughton Trailers - Phase I


Carpet Warehouse
Tony Roman 
Stoughton Trailers


August September OctoberJune


Prepared by GWB Professional Services








Time Sunday 6/4


Full Project Team


Info Team


Design Team


Day


Info Team


Stakeholder 


Meetings if needed


Info Team


Stakeholder 


Meetings if needed


8:00‐8:30 Team Meeting


8:30‐12:00      Info 


Team     OPEN 


WORKSHOP


3:15‐4:30        Site 


Tour 


8:00


9:00


10:00


11:00


12:00


1:00


2:00


3:00


4:00


5:00


6:00


Tuesday 6/6


8:00‐8:30 Team Meeting


12:00‐1:00 Team Lunch/ Stakeholder 


Input Debrief


5:00‐5:30 Team Meeting 5:00‐5:30 Team Meeting


12:00‐12:30 Team Lunch


4:30‐5:30 Presentation of Charrette 


Outcome


12:30‐4:30 Design 


Team Refine 


Plans/Graphics for 


Presentation


12:30‐4:30 Info 


Team Assemble 


Presentation


3:00‐5:00         


Info Team       


OPEN WORKSHOP


1:00‐5:00 Design 


Team Concept 


Refinement: 


Green Space, Trail 


Location, Mandt 


Park Connection, 


Viewsheds, 


Stormwater


8:30‐10:00 Info 


Team Stakeholder 


Meetings
8:30‐12:00 Design 


Team Refine 


Plans/Graphics 


For Presentation


8:30‐12:00 Design 


Team Concept 


Refinement: 


Building Design 


(Density/ 


Orientation, 


Height), Mix of 


Uses, Connections 


to Main Street


1:00‐5:00 Design 


Team Concept 


Refinement: 


Energy Issues, Use 


of River, Brown 


Field/Soil Issues, 


Stormwater


10:00‐12:00    Info 


Team     OPEN 


WORKSHOP


1:00‐3:00         


Info Team         


OPEN WORKSHOP


3:00‐5:00 Info 


Team Stakeholder 


Meetings


Individual/Small 


Group Input 


Large Group 


Public Input


Production Phase


Stoughton Charrette Schedule (Draft)


Wednesday 6/7


Creative Phase


2:00‐3:00     Studio 


Set Up 


4:30‐6:30       


Kickoff Meeting/ 


Potluck


Monday 6/5


8:00‐8:30 Team Meeting


8:30‐10:00 Design 


Team Site 


Analysis/ 


Opportunities 


Mapping


10:00‐12:00 


Design Team 


Initial Concept 


Development


8:30‐12:00 Info 


Team Stakeholder 


Meetings 


12:00‐1:00 Team Lunch/Stakeholder 


Input Debrief


1:00‐3:00         


Info Team 


Stakeholder 


Meetings








 


 
 


 


May 4, 2017 


 


 


 


 


To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The Stoughton Redevelopment Authority (RDA) has, for the past several years, been 
assembling blighted, vacant and underutilized property along the Yahara River in a 
formerly industrial area of Stoughton’s downtown. Last fall the RDA issued a Request 
for Development Proposals for the Riverfront Redevelopment Area (Area). 
 
Movin’ Out submitted a proposal to develop a portion of the Area and was selected by 
the RDA as the developer for that area. The RDA is in the process of securing site 
control on the last remaining parcels in that area.  Once that is completed the RDA will 
enter into a purchase contract with Movin’ Out for the delineation and sale of the future 
site for this development. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Peter Sveum, Chair 
STOUGHTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


 


By-Laws 


And 


Rules of Procedure 


 


 


1.  GENERAL RULES BY STATUTE, ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTIONS 


 


The Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton shall be governed and controlled by 


Statutes of the State of Wisconsin, and as the same may hereafter be amended; by all 


ordinances of the City of Stoughton as they relate to the Authority, and as such ordinances 


may hereafter be amended and adopted; and by the within rules of procedure.  All provisions 


of the Wisconsin Statutes, ordinances or resolutions of the City of Stoughton as may be 


enacted from time to time, shall stake precedence over the rules of procedure. 


 


2. GENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES 


 


The Authority shall exercise all powers conferred and perform all duties imposed, by state 


and local ordinance of the City of Stoughton, and shall perform such further and other duties 


as may properly from time to time be required by the Common Council. 


 


Specific action taken related to eminent domain and the issuance of debt other than “conduit 


debt” which is not supported in any way by the City or RDA, shall be subject to review and 


approval by the Common Council: 


 


3. OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES 


 


Presiding Officers.  The presiding officer of the Authority shall be designated as chair and 


shall be elected annually at the meeting of the Authority in May of each and every year.  To 


act in the absence of the chair, the Authority shall elect a vice-chair to preside at the meeting.  


The presiding officer shall preside at all meetings of the Authority and shall have the right to 


vote and make motions; shall rule on matters of procedure, subject to appeal from such 


rulings by proper motion; shall conduct the meetings in accordance within the rules; shall 


have such powers and duties as may be necessary for conduct of orderly meetings; and such 


other powers and duties as herein assigned to him/her, or as may be assigned to him/her.  


 


Secretary.  The Finance Director will serve as executive director and shall serve the Authority 


as its secretary and advisor and shall perform all duties requested by the Authority.  These 


duties include handling all correspondence and clerical work of the Authority; to keep 


accurate notes of all matters coming before the Authority; to receive and file all 


communications, applications; request any and all documents directed to the Authority; to 


mark each document so received with the official filing stamp of the Authority; to publish or 


mail, as the case may be, all notices and advertisements required by law or as directed by the 


Authority; to prepare and mail to each member of the Authority, a summary statement of the 


nature of each item on such agenda and a copy of the minutes of the last meeting.  The 


secretary may utilize such members of the City of Stoughton staff (clerk, finance, planning 


director, etc.) as may be made available by the Common Council to accomplish his/her tasks. 


 







The Authority may elect to open nominations for the office of chair or vice-chair prior to the 


expiration of either the chair’s or vice-chair’s term.  Should two (2) Authority members 


request to open nominations, the next RDA meeting agenda shall include said request. 


 


A motion to open nominations for the selection of chair or vice-chair of the Authority, prior 


to the expiration of either the chair’s or vice-chair’s term, shall be carried only by affirmative 


vote of two-thirds of the Authority’s members.  Should said motion to open nominations 


carry, the Authority shall immediately select a chair or vice-chair from among the 


Commissioners to serve the remainder of the respective term.  


 


4. AGENDA 


 


The City Finance Director or designee shall prepare the agenda with the assistance of the 


chairperson. 


 


5. MEETINGS 


 


Meetings.  Meetings shall be held at a place and time designated by the Authority at its last 


regular meeting or, if this does not occur, at a place and time convenient for the Authority.   


 


Special meetings.  Special meetings may be called by the presiding officer whenever in 


his/her judgement such meeting is necessary, and the presiding officer shall call such special 


meeting whenever he/she is requested to do so by at least three (3) members of the Authority.  


Such request may be made orally.  Notice of such special meetings shall be given by 


announcement thereof at any regular meeting and by written or telephone notice as 


hereinafter provided, to such members not present at such meetings, by written notice mailed 


not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for such hearing; or by telephone notice not less 


than 24 hours before the time fixed for such meeting.  Any business, which could be done at a 


regular meeting, may be done at such special meeting. 


 


Quorum.  A quorum for all meetings shall consist of four (4) members and the presiding 


officer shall be included in such a count. 


 


Order of Business.  The order of business at all meetings, regular and special unless varied by 


a suspension of rules agreed upon by a majority of the Authority shall be as follows: 


 


Call to Order 


Public Hearings 


Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting 


Old Business 


New Business 


Persons Desiring to Be Heard 


Adjournment 


 


6. VOTING 


 


Provided a quorum is present and except as otherwise by law or these rules provide, the 


affirmative vote of a majority of the members present shall be required to decide any matter 


up for consideration. 


 







In the event that any member shall disqualify himself/herself to vote on any matter, he/she 


shall nonetheless, be counted in determining whether a quorum is present, but his/her 


disqualification shall not decrease the number of votes required for passage of any motion, 


resolution or the taking of any other action. 


 


7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 


 


Conduct of Public Hearings.  The presiding officer shall announce immediately prior to each 


public hearing that no one will be heard unless he/she states his/her name and address.  The 


presiding officer shall briefly explain the order of business.  He/She shall have the right prior 


to the hearing to announce that each person’s statement shall be limited to a specified period 


of time, and that rebuttals shall be limited to a specified period of time, and he/she shall have 


the right to terminate any statement when the speaker’s time has elapsed, or in the event of 


unnecessary repetition, or in the event the statement is not material or germane. 


 


Appearance.  All persons desiring to be heard shall be heard, in person or by attorney. 


 


Withdrawal of Application.  At any time prior to a motion to grant or refuse a request, 


application or petition, the applicant may withdraw his/her request, application or petition and 


such withdrawal shall not entitle the applicant to a refund of whatever filing or publication 


fee may previously have been paid. 


 


8. DECISION 


 


All final decisions by the Authority shall be in writing and shall be the form of an order or 


decisions duly adopted by resolution.  All such decisions shall be signed by the presiding 


officer, attested by the secretary, and shall thereupon be filed with the records of the case.  


The date on which the written decision is filed in the case shall be deemed the date of filing 


of the decision.  The executive director shall promptly thereafter mail a copy of the decision 


to the applicant or petitioner or his/her attorney and to every other interested public official.  


 


9. RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


Recommendations should be reviewed by the Common Council.  Recommendations to the 


Common Council may be by resolution or in such other form as the Common Council deems 


appropriate and upon adoption of any recommendation, the secretary shall deliver a copy of 


the same to the Common Council.  Each such recommendation shall contain a full and 


complete recital of reasons therefor. 


 


10. AMENDMENT OF RULES 


 


These rules may be amended from time to time upon a concurring vote of a majority of all 


members of the authority and upon approval of the Common Council. 


 


Robert Rules of Order where no specific statute, law or ordinance controls shall govern the 


general rules of procedure of the Authority. 


 


 


 


 


s/common/lja/ord&res/redevelopment authority by-laws 





